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City-Designated Cultural Property (Historical Site)
Designated on: March 17, 1965
Custodian: Honcho 4-chome Town Council

Tosho-gu Shrine on the Former Site of Funabashi Goten Palace

Tokugawa leyasu, who was fond of hawking, would build palaces to stay and rest at in various
locations on his way to the hunt. One such example is Funabashi Goten. This palace was built
in Funabashi, which was on the way to Togane, one of the hunting grounds that Ieyasu set out
for. It is estimated to have been built around 1614, around the time when Ieyasu went to Togane
to hunt for hawks.

Records indicated that on his return from hawking in November 1615, Ieyasu stayed at Funabashi
Goten. His second shogun, Hidetada, also rested and stayed there upon hawking and other occasions.
However, as time passed, hawking in Togane by the Tokugawa shogunate family ceased to be
practiced, and Funabashi Goten fell into a state of disuse. In 1671, the palace located in Togane
was abolished. It is believed that Funabashi Goten was also abolished around the same time.

The site of Funabashi Goten was officially granted to Tomi, Chief Priest of the Funabashi-daijingu
Grand Shrine, sometime between 1684 and 1688. Much of the site became farmland. According
to the “Map of Funabashi Goten Land Approval” dated April 6, 1707 (map to the right), the site
of the palace was surrounded by Goten-dori Street to the south, Ebi River to the east, and Funabashi
Elementary School to the north. An embankment was built around the palace, indicating that it
was a facility equipped with defensive functions. At the location where the palace building was,
Chief Priest Tomi erected Tosho-gu Shrine to worship Tokugawa Ieyasu. Since then, the shrine
was rebuilt in 1857, and underwent repair in 1927.

Tosho-gu Shrine has been designated as a Funabashi City Cultural Property for being a valuable
historical site that indicates the relationship between Tokugawa Ieyasu and Funabashi.

March 2022 Funabashi City Board of Education




